From: Scott McFadzen [Scott. McFadzen@bilfinger.de]

Sent: 26 October 2006 13:06

To: Bob Dawson

Cc: Roland Halliday; Richard Walker; stephen.wright@siemens.com;
gordon.smith@siemens.com; Gary Dalton

Subject: RE: Edinburgh Tram Network

Attachments: Key Issues ACTIVE 20932408 1.pdf

Bob,

Apologies, Key Issues attached.

Scott

"Bob Dawson™ <Bob.Dawson@tie.ltd.uk> To "Scott McFadzen" <Scott.McFadzen@bilfinger.de>
G

26.10.2006 11:07 Subject RE: Edinburgh Tram Network

Scott,

Your e-mail seems to have sent two copies of one document but not the 2o Key Issues document.
Please can you forward?
Many thanks

Regards

Bob Dawson
Procurement Manager

tie Limited
Citypoint
65 Haymarket Terrace

Edinburgh
EH12 SHD

Tel: O
Mobll

e-mail. bob.dawson@itie.ltd.uk
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From: Scott McFadzen [ mailto:Scott.McFadzen@bilfinger.de]
Sent: 25 October 2006 09:46
To: Bob Dawson

Cc: Richard Walker; Gary Dalton; tim.hunter@siemens.com; gordon.smith@siemens.com
Subject: Edinburgh Tram Network

CEC01795947_0001



email to
tie Limited

FAO Bob Dawson

Dear Sirs

Bilfinger Berger - Siemens Joint Venture
Contract Compliance Matrix / Mark-up to the Infraco Contract

As required by the ITN, Volumes 1 and 2, please find attached 2 documents containing our mark up of the Infraco
Contract and Schedules. We also enclose a 3rd document highlighting the key issues, for ourselves, in the ITN

Documents.
The items discussed at the meeting on 18 October will be dealt with under seperate cover.

| confirm our telephone conversation on 23 October 2006 in which | advised you that this submission would be
approximately 48 hours later than the time stated in the ITN.

Please acknowledge receipt.

Yours faithfully
Scott McFadzen

Bid Director
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The information transmitted 1s intended only for the person to whom it 1s addressed and may contain confidential and/or
privileged material. If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail please notify the sender immediately at the email address
above, and then delete 1t.

E-mails sent to and by our staff are monitored for operational and lawtul business purposes including assessing compliance with
our company rules and system performance. TIE reserves the right to monitor emails sent to or from addresses under its control.

No liability 1s accepted for any harm that may be caused to yvour systems or data by this e-mail. It 1s the recipient's responsibility
to scan this e-mail and any attachments for computer viruses.

Senders and recipients of e-mail should be aware that under Scottish Freedom of Information legislation and the Data Protection
legislation these contents may have to be disclosed to third parties in response to a request.

tie Limited registered in Scotland No. SC230949. Registered office - City Chambers, High Street, Edinburgh, EH1 1YT.
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